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DATE:  October 10, 2018 

TO:    RVMPO TAC  

FROM:   Karl Welzenbach, Planning Program Manager 

SUBJECT:   Performance Measures Targets  

__________________________________________________________________ 
 

Under the FAST Act, all MPOs must now incorporate Performance Based Planning into every 

aspect of their planning initiatives and planning documents including the RTP, TIP, and UPWP. 

 

There are seven areas of interest that the Federal Government would like States and MPOs to 

track, measure, and set goals for improvement.  These areas are: 

 

 Pavement condition on the Interstate System and on remainder of the National Highway 

System (NHS) 

 Performance of the Interstate System and the remainder of the NHS 

 Bridge condition on the NHS 

 Fatalities and serious injuries—both number and rate per vehicle mile traveled--on all 

public roads 

 Traffic congestion 

 On-road mobile source emissions (through CMAQ) 

 Freight movement on the Interstate System, and 

 Transit 

 

The following is a summary of the presentation given at today’s TAC meeting. 
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Memo on Performance Measures Targets 

FOR PAVEMENT CONDITION AND BRIDGE CONDITION ON NHS 

RECOMMENDATION:  Adopt State’s Targets 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FOR NATIONAL HIGHWAY SYSTEM PERFORMANCE 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt State’s Targets for Interstate System and Develop own Target 

for non-Interstate. 
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Memo on Performance Measures Targets 

FOR FREIGHT  RELIABILITY 

RECOMMENDATION:  Adopt State’s Targets 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FOR AIR QUALITY ON-ROAD SOURCES 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt own Targets 

 


